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Catherine Chana !LI{K Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Merina Chia San San; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SLC3086A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses
Attachments: SLC3086A Quotation.zip

Dear Shiau Chan/Catherine,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Performance Motors.
Excess: 55500

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Ansan Rood. #28-01 Springleaf Tower. Singapore 078809
Main = (B5) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) B490 8329 | Fax + (85) 8327 3860 | Emsil » @nnyiewiEuo com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachmeni(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way thal amounis to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, piease delete all coples of this emall from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responaible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represant the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UQOEB Group.

From: Merina Chia San San [mailto:merina.chia.sansan@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 B:20 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: SLC30B6A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses
Importance: High

Dear lenny,
Please kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned vehicle on 24/04/2018 (Tuesday) @ 1000hrs.
Thank you

Regards,

ovina @hia

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited
303 Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159941
Hp (+65) 9116 5199 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
ring.chi | r
hitps://www.pml-bmw.com.sg/en/ssl/test-drive.htm|
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail,




“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments {"the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient®) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the imended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating. forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error. loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do
not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



Shiau Chan !LI{KAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 12:03 PM
To: ‘PRSP Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SLC3086A
Dear Caroline,

Confirm final fig $5,646.60 before excess $500.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to UOI insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408934)

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 6:09 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SLC3086A

Dear Taufikh

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.

Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 4,098.00
Total Parts : 1,548.60
Total Labour & Parts : 5,646.60

Repair days: 6

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158941

_ DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601



Shiau Chan SLI{KAutn]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 3:16 AM

To: Merina Chia San 5an

Ce: Gary Poh Chai Hoon; SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SLC 2086A (DOA: 19/04/2018)
Dear Merina,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 3086A (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: stewse@kkaito.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 5:54 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ca assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: SLC3086A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to 558,951.60
Excess: 55500

Thank You.

Warmesi Regards
Jenny Lew
Clalms Departmen

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springlesaf Towal. Singapars 073808
Main «(§5) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 8490 6120 | Fax - (65) 6377 3868 | Emall + Ennylsw@iucl com 50

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse. copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any apinion in this email may not necessarily
rapreseni the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 2:35 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLC3D86A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses

Dear lenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLC 3086A.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: gigwse@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industriol Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LEKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 10:12 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLC30B6A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses

Dear lenny,



Shiau Chan !LI{KAuto!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 2:35 PM

To: ‘LEW JENNY'

Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: SLC3086A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses
Attachments: SLC3086 EST.pdf, CSUOI18007426T1gb.pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLC 3086A.

Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phune: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc®@ kkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408633)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 10:12 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLC3086A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 24,04.2018.

Best Regords,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G741-8434 | email: gssignments@kiauto.com | fix: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenne 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew @uoi.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Merina Chia 5an San <merina.chia.sansan@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5SLC3086A - Own Damage Claim With Uninsured Losses

Dear Shiau Chan/Catherine,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Performance Motors.
Excess: 55500

Thank You.

Warmesl Regards



S1UBEAVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAMORE 308933 TEL : (M65) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564315

Your Policy: DHOM 120028971700 Date: 25" April 2018
Our Ref: CS/UO118007426/T1gb

The Motor Claims Department
Lini Vi nsurance

Attn: Jenny

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SLC 3086A

We thank you for the instruction on _23/04/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 24/04/2018 at the premises of M/s PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 10.326.60 .
Revised Estimate Amount - S% 558955
“Check” Items Amount S 3.362.05 .
Market Value :S§  125,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :S% 62.559.00
Nett Value : 8§ 62.441.00

Description of Damage:
vehi ustained es at the

front n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4520E

SLC3086A

No

25 Apr 2018

B.MW.

3181 SEDAN LED NAV
Black

2016
F7731354B38B15A
WBABE36010NTB9275
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$29,816.00

10 May 2016

10 May 2016

0

$28,743.00

Yes
09 May 2026
$21,557.00

09 May 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,010.00

$41,002.00

$62,559.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Apr 2018



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plasss report corracly e cotals of 1% acoaent 10 sfaned ug I
This Form must be completed by the Palicyhokder and’o
1, Imizrmulion prowided mes| be gs ruthiul snd acoormte ge posadble Any willy misresrassniglion o witholding of malenial tacts may allow imsrance companies 1o
repudiats policy abilty
& The asys and acceptance of thes Form by inserancs cormpanies = nod an acemsion of polcy Kbty om the part of (P shdurangs comguniss
5. Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
i Tha mmpor will be loraerded by The msurers o The GiA Records r-.‘:araj-'-"';"l Camire ssiabin

[ [a=s il copies of thia report wiil. lor a les. be made available upon apel
T. By e bdgemen( of s repor? (o the insuremn. you hereby consant o the srchiving of ffes report &t e conte and 1o copies of the repo baing made owailabes

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

[Cate Of Rapor 20/047/2018 11:42

Date O Accident 18/04/2018 18:00

Exact Locaton O Acoident JUNCTION OF TANGLIN RD & CHATSWORTH AVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicla Registration Number SLC30B6A
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner SIM HOW MOH

NRIC No S1434520E

Email Address SIMHMEDEHOTMAIL COM
Maobile Fnane No (LOCAL) +65-97870183
Altarnative Phane No OFFICE-STETD183

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurar =L

Mode| 318

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at ~
. M E
time of accidant NORMAL USAGE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

YES
for repair Lo your vahicle? ES

If No, Please stals action 1o be takan

“ahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO
Palicy Number DHOM120028971700

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver
HRIC Mo

Date OF Birth
Cccupabon

Date Of Driving Pass
Diriving Expariance
Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Numbar
Cantact Number

EMail Address

SIM HOW MOH
S1434520E

03/11/1980

INDOOR

20007/1988

29 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87870183

OFFICE-0Ta70183
SIMHMEDEHOTMAIL.COM

Page



Address

Postcode

Was driver an emplovesa gf the Inzured's Company
It No, Relatonship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vishicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditons

Raad Surface

Other Information

Was any Toreéign veéhicle involved in this accidem?
MNumber of vehicles involved In the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed fo nospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher meterial or proparty damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/affering acciden! ciaims assistancea

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please siate which Police Siation
POLICE STATION NAME [DTHER]

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH

Attachmant(s)

Are gocident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was thera any video caplured by Car Camera’?

Was thera any audio recarded?

BLK 120 SIMEI ST 1 #05-478
RO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTQ MOTORCYCLIST
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES

MO

QUEENSTOWN NPT
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicla Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Model/Colaur
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mame aof Driver
NRICPassport Numbar
Contacl Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Namas
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

FEASB4ATH

MOTORCYCLE
CHIENG ZHAD JUN ALVIN

BLK 455 JURONG WEST ST 42 #04-152

B40455

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Namea

CHIENG ZHAD JUN ALVIN

Pagm 2of 1



Approximats Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Address |
Posicode

FBASBATK

Page 3af 31



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flerse repart gorrectly e cotaiks of the actdent 1o ipeed Lup Ve ClaimE process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhoider and fer the duthormed Driver.

1 infarmation provided must be s poghfl sod scourate a3 possible &y wiful misrepressntation or wil bhakding of reaterial
facts mary allow iurance camosnles 12 fapudiate policy lakility,

4 The asse soe scoeptance ol thip Eorm by insurasce companess & rot 5= samissien of policy (lability on the part of the insutanoe
comoinket.

5 Any lawx reparti nay Be retsrTed 18 i lecy o mhyergli

& The report will e forworced by thee insurers of the G1A Records Mansgement Centre eatabilished by the Seneral murance
Apssclition of Legapore |GIA) for srehiving and that copim of this renart will fora les be made svallsble ubon spplication by

interested parties

7. By the ladgment of thil resort te the insurer. vou hereby corsest to the srchiving af this report at the centrs snd Lo copies of
the resert being made svaiable sforaes

£ Consent under the Personal Data Prataction Act [POPA|

| uniessinnd. srknowisdpe. agren snd conient that

] My inssrer, my workshos and the Genpral lsuranss Asseciation af Singasors ("GIA"] miey/are permitted to collect we
discinse gnd/or process my persanal duts/persana information st aut in this [form) and eny sthar personal information
prowicesd by T or pemsssa By oy meurer (ealiestively the “Peranal information”) snd disclose and transfer such
Perionsl information 1o sl nerer(i] who heve insured vehicieft) (rvalves n thes accident (ol imurer(s) whao have insurag
webiglslsl Invalved = this sscidert shall be collectively referned to ss the “insurery”), the inuurers” mwyerslaw firma, the
Manetary Authority of Simgapors and any relevent gowsrnment spencyauthority (auch & e poioe], for the purpose(n]
ol -
(il processsny, handiing endfor sealing with my cissm incliding e soitioment of the deims and sy nesezsany

Immatiganans relating to the cisim

(W] smvestigarng tha sccident and/or my daimi;
[T} earrying out pnd/or dessing with my rEtrictiend oF FeEpOnGSNg LG Bry Bngusies by me

{1s} medrmirigtesimg ey claiems (incluging the muiling of correipontdence, Latementy, involces, reporty of Rotides to me,
which could invweive sisclosyre of cprtein parsoral dats abcut me 18 Sring asout delivery of the same ai well aton the
eaternal eover of ervelopes/mud packages|) and/os

{v] complying with appiicable law in agminkterng, processing. Handling and/ar dawling with my tlalms, joaliectively the
“Purpases’)
) il rswrars] wehis b insaresd weniile(s] invoheed (s this scotent sag the insurery’ (nwyery/low o, may/are permiited
tn eollect e, disciose pnd/or process my Personad information for ane ar more of $he sbove Purposes; und

[¢) sy Fenonsl inlarmation may/can be disciosed by any of the naurers anfor GUA b thair third pary service providers o
sgentsfincliding their WeywrSaw firmi), which may be sited ounide of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpotes

[d] ey Bereonsl infarmation will also be collected snd wisd to complie clatm histary for the swrpose of froud detection,
imvestgation and managemont mopoesent and all future soms.
le] the infotmation wo collecied under () sbove may be shared [ disciceed:

(1} e il misrers and/or ey other third portes that asalst b evalusting. inuestigriing, contralling or managing fraud,
regulatary, lew erfarcerment end governmment agencies By reanonubdy reguired for the purposes staled, or

Jiif har camplying with reauirsmants wnder sny regulationd, laws or court erders.

!

eﬁ? i = ik, £ :
e Bavy -"--u :
—_— e M

Policyholder s Signatury Driwer's Sgrature | Meparting
Cate & Time: {H Srvver o rest th peilicyhassnr) Kamm
70 AP0 2000 Oate & Tine NRICZFIN No. 204P7 1oy

Puge 4 of 11



DESCRIBE CIRCUIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Redee to gelie  yrgort

DECLARATION — =
ife cleciaew the loregoing particuliey i Ue 0 esery feapecl STER “r'.i; it |
3 Peapomnss Litell = "
F Bung Dlaaay Pein - i
i "
Pollcyhokder's Sigraturs Coriwmr's Bignaiure uiwmrtﬁﬁgir'_tmr": SignaTure
fam & T g o |1 dirivmr = nat e palicpreaider] I ﬂ AP
w Al R LL!] Diate & Tema WIIC/TIN Ma H Emﬂ‘
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

g SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station OFf Origin:
Queenstown N.P.C

Tr201 804202008

3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 148073

Tel No: 1800-471598%

1063
Report No TR20180420/2038

AREPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vidz Report No.. Giation Diary No.:
20/04/2018 11:58 — 147 _
Informant's Particulars
Mame of Informant: Address
SiM HOW MOH APT BLK 120 SIME| STREET 1 #05-478 SINGAPDRE 520120
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No..
NEIC NO [ 51434520 Home/Office Moblle 87870183
Nationality. Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age: Dat= of Birth: | Type af Informant:
Male 57 03111860 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chiness English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
URA PLANNING EXECUTIVE Ciass: 2B.3 Data of Expiry:
General Infarmation of the Accident _
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Othars Drive: Accident T-Junction
= Mo 190042018 18.00
Lacation
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
TANGLIN ROAD
CHATSWORTH AVENUE
Tanglin nd Chatsworth Avenue
Weather Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Fiow: Traffic Contral: Traffic Volums
Two Way Mot Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyad by
Batween Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No
Details of Vahicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Maks Moda! | Color Condition | No of Passenger
FBAGB4TK | Motorcycla 1]
SLC3088A | Car BMW 3181 SEDAN| Black Sightly |0
LED NAV Damaged
Detalls of Vehicle Insurance
‘Vehicle Mo, | Insurance Company Insurance No Effactive Expiry Data
SLC30B8A | UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE DHOM 1200288717 | 10/05/2017 | OR/05/2019
LIMITED

Page & of 31



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

(TS

2of3

Pollce Station Of Origin
Riport No. T/20180420/2038

Cusenstown NP.C
3 Quesnsway #01-03 SINGAPORE 148073

Tel No: 1800-4718888 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Details of Person Invalved
Any Pedestrian involved: No
Mo, of Pedesirians Injurad: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Rider ; x=
Name Cheng Zhao Jun Alvin ID No. SB530510G
Related Vehicle | FBASE4TK (Motorcycle) Contact No,| 82877888
Hospital/Climic | MIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Drate of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date
Date Trestment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight
D & .- — L —_—
Name SIM HOW MCH ID No S1434520E
Related Vehicle | SLC3088A (Car) Contact No.| 87870183
Hospital/Ciimic | NIL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Data
Date Treatment | NIL Dats Discharge | NIL
[No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Erief Details.

On the 18th April 2018, at about 1800hrs, | was driving my car, registration plate SLC3088A, and was
travelling along Tanglin Road towards Alexandra and was making a tum into Chatsworth Avenus. | made
a check on my left mirror and my blind spat and ensure thare wers no vehicles on my left, and | made the
lekt turn. While tuming, | heard a bang sound, hence | stopped the vehicie to make a check. | then saw a
motorcycle, registration plate FBASB4TK, lying on the left of my venicle with tha nider standing beside it |
also noticed thers was a dent on my front laft rim, bumper and left front side. The rider also suffered some
abrasion on his right elbaw, nght ankle and right thigh area. When | check if the rider require any
ambulance and police assistance, he r=jected. We came 1o term that for the vehicle damages we will =t
our insurence company handle the matter and for his injuries | had given him SGD3$100/- for his medical
treatment. | belleve the motorcycle had tried to squeezs in on my vehicle left
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin

Qussnstown N P.C

3 Quesnsway #01-03 SINGAPORE 148073
Tel No: 1800-4718988

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skatch plan

Tr201804202038

3dl3
Repor Na. Ti201 BO420/2034

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT; Please attach & copy of your vehicie's Insurance Certificate 1o this report. If you don't have
the cartificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recarding The Report:

Signature Of Inrn\n'na nt:

D/
Sgt 2 NG YONG XIN, ALESTER 7& SIS
Signature Of Intarprater 7 Data/Time:

Not applicabie 20/0472018 11:58

Officer In Charge Of Cass:
TPIAEIT
Sgt 2 YEO KIA HUAT

Classification Of Case:

Contacl No.: 65476325

Authentication Stamp
KF188

e A
x

SIGNATURE
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Sim How Mch

#05-478

120 Simei Street 1

Singapore 520120

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
n 10
ESTIMATE 13 MR E
Eztimace ¥Mo. : bl 46682 Page HNo. 1l of 2
Date Estimated ; 23/04/2018
| Prepared By : Merina Chia San San )
' - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 115 ]

United Overseas Insurance Ltd
3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

REGH. NO. CHASSIS HO. REGN. DATE MCDEL MILEAGE

| SLC3086A NT89275 10/05/2018 31BiA/4Drx 0 )

'8 ™
To replace front left fender including attachments etc and [F2o®° 255000
to knock out dented area caused by accident
To paint front bumper and front left fander 1S HE 192300
To check electrical wiring systems at the front section | 52 ~177.00
for proper function including adjustments of headlights.
To check steering geometry and conduct wheel alignment 45| 53100
according to BMW specification (1X)
To replace tyre and whesl rim including balancing, (1x) 79 24.00
To carry out body cavity preservation Joe 118.00
(Per panel),
Sundries fre Gy 7 150.00

Tozal 1lab 5,541.00

DESCRIPTION oy FRIC VELIE
ALLOY RIM 7 5JX17 DOUBLE SFPK 382 i 818.55 ‘:G'lg 55
HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (BMW) 1 24.30 ot 2430
FRT LH SIDE PANEL 1 682 50 kit 682 50
FRT LH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 32.15 ;' 3215
FRT LH 1 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 32.15 < 3215
FRT LH 3 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 32.156 ‘1# 32.15
MODEL LETTERING SIDE (SPORT LINE) 1 45.20 1"@‘ 4520
GROMMET 2 0.75 quEﬂ' |
PLAQUE 82MM 1 69,50 7 60.50
LH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 1 3.04480 7 31044560

4,783,680
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GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

-
Estimate No.
Date Estimated

Prepared By

t bl 46682
: 23/04/2018
: Merina Chia San San

Page Mo,

2 of 2

REGN. NO.
SLC3086A

CHASSIS NO.
NTB9275

REGN. DATE
10/05/2016

MODEL
3181A/4Dr

MILEAGE

et Salthaiman
r - josses | Ud Sel
Clasim nbﬂ | Srd Party | Uninsured

Claemy W0 ____ =
Ragn Mo o . W———_
"'wn’" s 2 k ih_a - - [ 3% ] 3 = _SF__ —

Survmyer's Narme

Sonyol & 18

._,i!.r —

e
RESURVEY PARTS r*‘h:i:': g_ M&
~5-6 ﬁé&

Sunyepors Bl __
" of Working Diys He

LKK Auto Cansyitants hence notify

the Rapairer of the following:

« To remurvey beforealier 100ay oaetng

» To dinpigy SAMAGH DAM]E] unng resury

« Para pces @ 3ubyect 1o conlirmamon

* Therd party Survey & on 8 “Withou! Prejutes” bass
+ Mo g modibeaiot | & kowed

e

—_———

i subsect 1o fingi aporaval from imurence Comgpsry abour 1

arts

Acaowednad by Fecaen

Sgratsre
Die:

abour 2
cegs

Total GST &

el |

Grand Total

5,543.00 |
4,783.60

0.00
0.00

722.85

11,049.46 |

** THIS ESTIMATE 1S VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY™
= ORIFE FNR BARTE ARE | IR IECTEN TN CHANGE WITHALIT BRINE NAOTICE =
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Performance Motors Limited

A wmirlent B e Nemm Dathy Gedup
O g s VETASIEANA CAT Reg N MI-OE00F-E

FINAL REPORT
Est|mate No. b1 46682 Fage ho
Dol e Estimatad 23/0472018
Frepared By Marina Chia San San
REPARIR FOR - = ROCOUNT - 115
8im How Moh United Overseas Insurance Ltd
120 Simei Strest 1 3 Anscn Road #28-01 Springleaf Towar
#O5-478

Singapore 073509
Singapore 520120

REN MO COH#ES § MO FE® DATE MIEL M LEAGE
SLCI0BEA KTB9275 10/05/2016 3181A/4Dc 1]

DESCRIFTION ORIGINAL PRICE _ DISC. % NETT

To replace front LH fander and aitachments include 1700.00 1,700.00

making good the frant bumper and knocking out dents

causad by the accident

To spray paird front bumper and front LH fender 1538.00 1.538.00

To check electrical wiring systems at the front saction 150.00 150.00

for proper function including adjustments of headiights

To chack stearing geometry and conduct wheel alignment 451.00 451.00

in accordance with BMW specifications (1x)

To replace wheal rim Include balancing (1x) T8.00 T9.00

To carry oul body cavity preservation 100.00 100.00

(Per panel),

Sundnes 80.00 80.00

DESCRIPTION INIT PRICE QTY DISC. % NETT

ALLOY RIM 7 5J%17 DOUBLE SPK 3532 B818.55 1.00 §18.55

FRT LH SIDE PANEL 682.50 1.00 682.50

MODEL LETTERING SIDE {SPORT LINE) 4520 1.00 4520

# RIVET * 045 200 1.35 ¢ o e
# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Total Labour : 4,088.00
Total Parts 1,548 80
Total Labour & Parts 554660
Deduction for Excess: _500.00
Total Repar Costs less Excess: 5,146 60
GST @r% 368026
Grand Total 5.506.86

Final Report SLC3085A, Page 1 Finalised by. Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax: 84794801



Performance Motors Limited

& wenba ol P Bive Dty G
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SUPPLEMENTARY
Estimste N bl 46682 Page to
Date Estlmel ed 23/04/2018
Prapared By Marins Chia San San
REPAIR FOR - = ARCCOUNT - 115
Sim How Mah Unitad Overseas Insurance Ltd
120 Simei Btrest 1 3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Towar
§05-478

Singapora 079505
Singapore 520120

FEN WO OHES & D FEN DATE MIEL M LEACE

SLCI0BEAM NTBH275 10/05/2016 3184Aa/40c Q

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT

DESCRIPTION INIT PRICE QTrYy DISC.% NETT

# RIVET * 045 ano 135 ME o

Total Labour
Total Parts : 1.35
Total Labour & Parts 1.35

Final Report SLC3086A, Page 1 Finallsed by. Caroline DID- 63190174 Fax: 84784801
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX 6258 4315

Reg No 188807198R GST Reg. No. 16-0807188-R

AMillatod to Federatlon Internationale Des Experts En Automaobiie

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 078808

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Ref CS/UOIB00T426/T1gbe2

Date 01-06-2018

AT

Code UOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLC 3086A
Policy No. DHOM120028671700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 23/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 318 c.c 1489
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WEBABSE3G010NTES27S Colour BLACK
Odometer 56095 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTOME & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/04/2018 |inspection Date 24/0472018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 158941
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 55125,000.00{(EST. AVERAGE)
BjiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Eslimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 6 Working Days




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al i &1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: B258 3561 FAX. G258 4315
Reg No: 18880T188R GST Aeg Nao 16-8607 1658-R Page No..1oi2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 3086A
aty Description of Parts Condition mg} ‘t‘g
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) MECESSARY 160.00 B80.00
1|ALLOY RIM 7.5JX17 DOUBLE SPK 382 (SN) CuT 81955 B19.565
1|HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (BMW) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 24.30
1|FRT LH SIDE PAMNEL (SN) BENT 682 50 682 50
1|FRT LH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3215 -
1|FRT LH 1 SIDE PANEL BRACKET (SN] NOT NECESSARY 3215 -
1|FRT LH 3 SIDE PANEL BRACKET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 3215 -
1|MODEL LETTERING SIDE (SPORT LINE) (SN) NECESSARY 4520 4520
2|GROMMET 31,75 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1.50
1|PLAQUE B2MM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 68,50 -
1|LH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3,044 B0
JIRIVET @30.45 (SN) IADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1.35 1.35
4 834 95 1,628 80
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT LEFT FENDER INCLUDING 2,550.00 1. 700.00

ATTACHMENTS ETC AND TO KNOCK OUT DENTED AREA
CALUSED BY ACCIDENT

TO PAINT FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT LEFT FENDER 1,823.00 1,538.00

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AT THE 177.00 150.00
FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION INCLUDING
ADJUSTMENTS OF HEADLIGHTS

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND CONDUCT 531.00 451.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT ACCORDING TD BMW
SPECIFICATION (1X)

TO REPLACE TYRE AND WHEEL RIM INCLLUDING 84 00 78.00
BALANCING (1X)
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (FER 118.00 100.00
PANEL)

5.383.00 4018 .00
GRAND TOTAL 10,327.95 5,646.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1 | 54660
NETT LIABILITY |  5,146.60

Report Ref No, CS/UOI18007426/T1gbe2




Page No.20f 2
Report Ref No. CS/UDI18007426/T1gbel
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng. AMSOE. AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Mepart s meda salely for fhe use and banef® of the Client namea on the front pege of fhdis Repornt.
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